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Amman Chamber of Commerce

T AT T = ke
From: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo>

Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2025 8:19 AM

To: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan)

Subject: aulgaxd! @il 4yl shuwll Olelys!

Attachments: 28859.pdf
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Z-2025/23773423/40497124 -

Tiirkiye Cumhuriyeti Biyikelciligi Urdin Hagimi Kralifi Disislen Bakanligna
saygilarim sunar ve evcil sifir cinsi ve kanath hayvanlann etlerinin ithalatinda, ithalata izinli
iilke/igletme listesinde yer alan isletmelere izin verilmesi prosediiriinn halihazirda Turkiye
Cumhuriyeti Tarim Bakanhi@ tarafindan yiiriitilmekte oldugunu bildirmekten ve konuya dair
notu ekte sunmaktan geref duyar.

Veteriner kontroliine tabi diger belirli hayvansal gidalann ithalatinda Avrupa
Komisyonu tarafindan yayimlanan Avrupa Birligi'ne (AB) dye iilkelerdeki isletme listesiyle
AB'ye ihracatina izin verilen iilke ve igletme listesi ve sozkonusu listelerde yer almayanlar igin
anilan Bakanlikga yliriitilen onay prosediirii kapsaminda hazirlanan iilke ve isletme listesine |
Ocak 2026 tarihine kadar gegis yapilmas) planlanmaktadir.

Bu kapsamda, evcil sigir cinsi ve kanatl) hayvanlana etlerinin ithalat: haricindeki belirli
hayvansal gidalann ithalatina 1 Ocak 2026 tarihinden itibaren Avrupa Komisyonu tarafindan
yayimlanan AB iye tlkeleri ile Giglinci ilkelerdeki isletmelere; yayimlanmayan igletmeler igin
ise bahsekonu Bakanlik¢a olusturulan ilke/isletme listesinde yer alan igletmelere izin
verilecektir.

Tirkiye Cumhuriyeti Biyiikelgiligi bu vesileyle Urdiie Hasimi Kralhg Disisleri
Bakanligina en derin saygilanm yineler.

Amman, 24 Agustos 2025

Ek: Not.

Urdiin Hasimi Krath@ Disisleri Bakanlhf

AMMAN




REPUBLIC OF TURKIYE
THE MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY
General Directorate of Food and Control

Number  : 10724253-724.01.01- 20662879 120812025
Subject : Creating a Country/Business List for Animal Foods
To Whom  : To the Competent Authority of the Relevant Country

Dear Sir/Madam,

As the General Directorate of Food and Control of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, we
express our deepest respect to your authorized institution.

In our country, the requirements for food and feed safety, public health, plant and animal
health, animal breeding and animal welfare are determined by the “Veterinary Services, Plant
Health, Food and Feed Law No. 5996” published oa June 13, 2010.

In accordance with Law No. 5996, within the framework of legislation published in line with
the European Union, the “Approval Procedure for Countries and Enterprises [mporting Certain
Animal Foodstuffs and Animal By-products™ has been published for animal products to be
exported to the Republic of Tiirkiye, and all countries have been notified that the procedure will
come into force on January 1, 2026.

In accordance with the relevant legislation and procedures, imports of dairy products, fish and
aquatic products, gelatin, and collagen intended for buman consumption will be permitted from
January 1, 2026, under the following conditions:

1. Establishments registered in the TRACES NT system in European Union (EU)
member states, as published by the European Commission.

2. Products exported by enterprises registered in the TRACES NT system in countries
outside the European Union or by enterprises included in the list of authorized
countries/enterprises prepared by our Ministry will be permitted.

The customs tariff position numbers for the product groups covered by this application are
listed in Appendix 1.

In this context, for the product groups mentioned above;

- The table in Annex 2, which is intended for enterprises registered in the European
Union TRACES NT system and requesting to export to Tarkiye,

- For enterprises that are not included in the European Union TRACES NT system but
have export requests to Tirkiye, the table in Annex 3,

needs to be prepared.

In addition, if the notification (Appendix 4) containing a guarantee statement that all companies
applying for export for the product groups in question meet the national requirements of the




Appendix-1

CUSTOMS TARIFF POSITION LIST FOR DAIRY PRODUCTS, FEATURES AND GELATIN AND COULAGEN iNTENDED

FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION

~

Customs Tariff
_Position

Definition at Customs

Explanations

- FISH AND CRUSTACEANS, MOUJJS(.S AND OTHER AQUATIC INVERTEBRATES

PREPARATIONS OF FISH, OF CRUSTACEANS, MOLLUSCS OR OTHER AQUATIC INVERTEBRATES

0208.90.70.00.00

Frog legs

All

0302

Fish, fresh or chilled, excluding fish fillets and other fish meat
of heading 0304:

All

0303

Fish, frozen, excluding fish fiflets and other fish meat of
heading 0304:

All

0304

“Fish fillets and other fish meat (whether or not minced),
fresh, chilled or frozen:

All

0305

Fish, dried, salted or in brine; smoked fish, whether or not
cooked before or during the smoking process:

All

0306

frozen, dried, salted or in brine; smoked crustaceans,
whether in shell or not, whether or not cocked before or
during the smoking process; crustaceans, in shell, cooked by
steaming or by boiling in water, whether or not chilled,
frozen, dried, salted or in brine:

Crustaceans, whether in shell or not, live, fresh, chilled, ]

Except Live

0307

Molluscs, whether in shell or not, live, fresh, chilled, frozen,
dried, salted or in brine; smoked moliuscs, whether in shell or
not, whether or not cooked before or during the smoking
process:

Except Live

0308

Aquatic invertebrates other than crustaceans and molluscs,
live, fresh, chilled, frozen, dried, salted or in brine; smoked
aquatic invertebrates other than crustaceans and molluscs,

whether or not cooked before or during the smoking process_

Except Live

0309

Flours, meals and pellets of fish, crustaceans, molluscs and

other aquatic invertebrates, fit for human consumption: |

All

1504

Fats and oils and their fractions, of fish or marine mammals,
whether or not refined, but not chemically modified: |

All

AR B

1516

Animal, vegetable or microbial Fats and oils and their
fractions, partly or wholly hydrogenated, inter-esterified,
re-esterified or elaidinised, whether or not refined, but not
further prepared:

T Only Fish Gil/ Omega.3 Fatty

1518

Animal, vegetable or microbial fats and oils and their
fractions, boiled, oxidised, dehydrated, sulphurised, blown,
polymerised by heat in vacuum or in inert gas or otherwise
chemically modified, exduding those of heading 1516;
inedible mixtures or preparations of animal, vegetable or
microbial fats or oils or of fractions of different fats or oils of
| this chapter, not elsewhere specified or included:

Only Fish Oil

1603

Extracts and juices of meat, fish or crustaceans, molluscs or
other aquatic invertebrates:

All

1604

Prepared or preserved fish; caviar and caviar substitutes

prepared from fisheggs:

All




Appendix-1

__COLLAGEN JNIENDED FOR HUMAN

3504

their derivatives, not elsewhere specfied or induded; hide
powder, whether or not chromed:

| Peptones and their derivatives; other proteln substances and | Only Collagen

391710

Tubes, pipes and hoses, and fittings therefor (for example,
joints, elbows, flanges), of plastics:

Only Collagen casing




EK-3/APPENDIX-3
ihracat Talebinde Bulunan AB onay: bulunmayan isletmelere lligkin tablo/Table regarding without EU-approved Establishments Requesting Export
ULKE ISMml/Country Name:
Sira/Num Isletme Adresl/Establlshment Isietme Onay Numarasi/ Approval
ber Isletme Adi/Name of Establishment [Address Number of Establishment Oriin Sinrfy / Product Category
A ) p ’ - - ——
'
~ e -
! ‘ i
b _ . _

* Su Urlnleri, St Uranlerl, kolajen-jelatin vb./Aquaculture(fisherles), Dairy Products, collagen-gelatin etc.




Appendix-5

PRELIMINARY INFORMATION FORM FOR THE EXPORT OF DAIRY
PRODUCTS/AQUATIC PRODUCTS/GELATIN/COLLAGEN FOR HUMAN
CONSUMPTION TO THE REPUBLIC OF TURKIYE

Note:

This form will be completed for the purpose of informing the competent authority of Ttirkiye
regarding food establishments that are willing to export dairy products/aquatic
products/gelatin/collagen to the Republic of Ttrkiye.

Please add additional information to support your application.

Submission of insufficient/incomplete information may cause delays in the execution of
transactions.

This form must be submitted together with supporting documents through the competent
authority of the exporting country. :

The requested information must be provided electronically (USB flash drive/e-mail).

All information provided must be in Turkish or English.

LA separator and label must be provided for each attachment.

(A) Enterprise Information (Please add Factory Profile)
(1) Name of the Business:
(2) (a) Adress:
{(b) Contact person:
(c) Contact number:
(d) E-mail Address:
(e) Mobile phone number:
(3) Establishment Registration/Approval Number:
(Please add Company Profile)
(4) Year of construction/Age of the building
(5) Total Land Area :
(6) Total Settled Area:
(7) Types of Products Produced: (to be added with GTIP codes)
(Please add the Product Profile)
(8) (a) List of Products Intended for Export to the Republic of Tirkiye:




(c) Semi-finished product warehouses '
| (d) Final product storage warehouses (Room conditions/Cold storage)
. (¢) Packaging material warchouses
(f) Supplementary material warehouses
(g) For chemicals, disinfectants, and other cleaning agents:
| (6) Is ambient cooling available in all production areas, including the raw material receiving
| area, and in the packaging and shipping area?
(If yes, add the relevant product information)
(a) Numbers, type (static, air blowing, etc.), capacity:
(7) Waste Treatment / Disposal
(a) Waste treatment/disposal system:
(b) Wastewater treatment/disposal system:
(c) Designated disposal site:
(d) Daily disposal frequency of waste and wastewater:

(E) Declaration of Enterprise
[ declare that the information provided above is accurate and true. The company undertakes to
comply with all requirements of the competent authority of the importing country.

Signature Company Name and Seal
I Name and Title of Authorized Person
| Date
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<- DOORS AND WINDOWS

YES

<NO

a) Have all doors been made of cleanable, disinfectable, smooth and non-absorbent
materials?

b) Have windows and other openings been buil?in such a way to prevent the
accumulatign of dirt?

¢) Does the equipment which can be easily removed with cleaning purposes exist on
windows opening to outdoor environment in order to prevent the entry of insects and
rodents, where necessary?

d) Does the gates of raw material acceptance and final product exit have a system like the
articulated system in order to prevent contamination?

D- VENTILATION/ AIR CONDITIONING -

i

a) Have appropriate and adequate natura) or mechanical ventilation sy systems been
available?

b) If any, have mechanical-ventilation schemes been designed in a way to provide airflow
fromclea.n areas to dirty areas and not to direct the air circulation towards the desks?

<) Has the ventifation System been placed in a way 1o access casily to filters and parts that
needtobcc]ﬂnedmdruphcedmduottohnepponmeedgc?

E- LIGHTING SYSTEM

a) Has the sdoquate, natural and / or artificial lighting which will not affect the product,
mumllnctd:aageﬂzcnmn!mmremdmlaormemmw

b) Have all lamps been encapsulated to avoid &Ilmg glass ﬁwnmts n case ofbtuhge?
Have all lamps been safeguarded by using damage-resistant covers?

F- REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO EQUIPMENT

a) Has the equipment been arranged so as to allow for adequate cleaning of itself and the
surrounding arca?

b) Have the tools and equipment been designed in a corrosion-resistant, easily cleanable
and disinfectable way, and in a way to minimize the risk of contamipation?

c) Includmgsm-ﬁcu in areas where the food lssubgwtcd to the treatment, have all
surfaces in contact with food been made of solid, easily cleanable, smooth, corrosion-
resistant and non-toxic materials?

¢) Does adequate equi;mc;l and a separate arca / department exist for the cleaning,
disinfection and storage of working tools and equipment, where necessary?

d) Is there appropriate equipment for the washing of food?

Q

e) Has the adequate hot and cold water connection been available in the area where food is
washed?

G- TRANSPORT

. NO

a) Have the vehicles or containers used for transporting food been clean and maintained
well according to the disinfection?

£

b) Have necessary measures been taken to enable that vehicles and / or vessels within
Lcontainers are not used for transporting any material other than food?

’c)mmccvmtdmd)cbodmdmuhuﬁm food or different food are
transpaieds:mmmmnlymdtoguhu is it ensured the separation of the products?

{when necessary?

¢) Are vehicles and / or containers effectively cleaned between loading and disinfected

d) Is the food placed in vehicles and / or containers in a way to minimize the risk of
Ponhmiunim?

€) Have transport vehicles been designed in a way to to maintain the food af 2 suitable
temperature and to allow for monitoring the said temperature?

G- HEAT TREATMENT e

a) Does the heat maunwwappliednlseﬂmluumelpplwdtoMndeof ]
the product processed within the time period given and does it prevent the containination
of food? -




) Has the ioe which is in direct br indieet confact with food been obtained rom the
potable water or clean water when it is used to cool the whole fishery products?

h) Has the ice beett manufactured and treated in a way to be protected from the

contamination and stored properly? o a
J- PEST CONTROL ) YES NQ
2) Has the implementation o{ the congrol program against pests and rodents been initiated? | o Q
K- SOCJAL AREAS (Staff, dunﬁi;u_’g—ohwc'r-wwm Preparatioa Room) YES RO
a) Are there sufficient number of Tlush toflets which are connecied to an cffective drainage o o
system?
) Are there sufficient number of wash basins which are placed i an appropriate way and
designed for cleaning hands? . = S) a
¢) Are there hot and cold water, hand cleaning materials and hygienic hand drying
materials and the wastebin not controlled manually in the wash besins designed for
cleaning hands? Y — e = s} . B
j¢) Are staff locker and dressing areas large enough? e o o
[d)Are showers ang toilets in suffigient quantity for the number of staff? s} o
¢) Are enough natural / mechanical ventilation schemes available in the staff toilet,
showers and ing rooms? : [#] o
f) Have staff lockers been designed in a way to allow its arrangement in terms of quality,
size and the hygiene? c o
&) Does the suitable protective clothing to be used by the persoane! in working areas
exist? (clothing, overall, boots, etc.) a 0
&) Does the staff working in arcas where the food is subjected to the treatment take care of
hygiene? a a
h) Have necessary measures been taken to prevent that the personnel who has a disease
that can be carried by the food or who is the carrier of the said disease comes into contact
with food or enters the arcas where the food is processed? 3] o
L- CLEANING AND DISINFECTION IN PRODUCTION AREAS YES NO
a) Are cleaning and disinfection materials stored in 8 separate locked section where the
food s not lpcated and the responsible Fgm been designated? o 0
b) Do chemicals used in the cleaning of equipment and transport containers comply with
the principles of [ good practice? a o g
M- STORAGE ROOMS (Frozen (-18°C) and Coid ;Iu- £ C) Storage ) YES NO
, ) Ace there enough storage capacity for the storage of at the proper temperature? D 0
b) Arc thers appropriate cold stores with enough space to allow the storage of raw
materials and processed materials separately? (=] s]
¢} Is the temperature of the store monitored regularty and recoyded? o o]
§) Have raw material and component storage rooms been designed in a way 10 prevent the i
contamination, spoilage and putrefaction of the product? a o
Q&mmmﬂ;mw@mhﬂdﬁepﬁmﬂ&dp@mbﬂmk@lat o a]

appropriate tempersfures?

(F) To be filled in by the competent authority of the exporting country.

I confirm that this establishment complies with the requirements of the Republic of Tarkiye.

Name:
Signature, Title, and Official Seal
(Official Veterinarian)

Date




